Secretam Procurement Committee

To: Secretary Procurement Committee
Subject: SPPRA - PC Minutes of Meeting

From: Secretary Procurement Committee <pc@iba.edu.pk>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 3:35 PM

To: Syed Fahad Jawed / Associate Registrar Resource Optimization <sjawed @iba.edu.pk>

Cc: Procurement-Committee <Procurement-Committee2 @iba.edu.pk>; Dr. Mohammad Asad llyas / Registrar
<ailyas@iba.edu.pk>; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance <msultan@iba.edu.pk>; Dr. S Akbar Zaidi / Executive Director
<sazaidi@iba.edu.pk>

Subject: Item 3: Evaluation for M5 structured dugouts (16 seats) main campus

SUBJECT: Evaluation for Fabrication of MS Structured Dugouts (16 seats) Near Cricket Stadium at IBA
Main Campus

IBA REF #: CW/33/24-25

DATE & TIME: May 29, 2025

BIDDERS:

M/s. I.K Enterprises & Co.

M/s. SAK Contractors

M/s. Glaxy Enterprises

M/s. Fazal Impex

M/s. Fabtrade Enterprises

M/s. Positive Construction Co. (Rejected, due to bid security short received)
M/s. STIC International (Non-Responsive, did not meet the eligibility criteria)
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DISCUSSION: Assistant Manager Procurement briefed the committee in its 148" meeting on the tender
for “Fabrication of MS Structured Dugouts (16 seats) Near Cricket Stadium at IBA Main Campus”. The
committee reviewed the submitted bids.

DECISION: Recommended to award “Fabrication of MS Structured Dugouts (16 seats) Near Cricket

Stadium at IBA Main Campus” to M/s. |.K. Enterprises & Co. at Rs. 897,000/ (inclusive of taxes) as the
most advantageous bid.
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